[T

*290.003

(316} 324-6594

Novamber 9, 1284

Ars. v . : -

e Moo

-

Dear iHxrs.

This is in reply to your memorandum of September 26,
1534 ia which you ask that we comment oa the laegal opinica of
Leputy County Counsel David Frank that the County Planning
Department is eatitlad to iaspect ycur confidsatial files.

In accordanca with your request, I have roviewad
Mr. Frank's cpinion. Although Mr. Frank acknowledges that
undar Revenue and Taxation Code Section 408(a), assesscr's
records willeon are not required by law to be kept or prepared
Ly tha assassor ara not public records aand shall not be open
to public inspection (except as provided in subdivisiocaz ()
and (c)) ke contends first that disclosure to tha county
planning director does not constitute "public imspection®
within the meaning of Section 402(a). r. Frank cites
farzott v. Royers (1380) 103 Cal. App. 34 377 in support of
his contantion.

In Parrott, the court held that disclosure of city
records by a city official to another official of the city
{("citizens' assistant®) was not "public disclosure” proscribed
oy the Public Recorda Act sinca the "cltizensa' assistant”®
vas conducting an investigation authorized by the city charter
for purposes of reporting or commanting to tha city council
upon the functiocning cf city goverament, By “parity of
reasoning®, Mr. FPrank concludes that disclosurs of the
assessor's confidential records to the planning director in
this case is rot prohibiced by Section 403(a) becanse such a
aisclosure is not a "public inspection® within the izeaniag
cf that sectiocxm.
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Dear Ars.

This is in reply to your memorandum of September 26,
1534 ia which you ask that we comment oa the lagal opinicn of
Leputy County Counsel David Frank that the County Planning
Lepartent is eatitled to iaspect your confldsatial files.

In accordanca with your requast, I have raviewad
Hr, Prank's opiaion. though ¥Mr. Frank acknowledgae that
undar devenua and Taxation Code Saction 438(a), assesscr's
records widon are not ragquired by law to be kept or prepared
Ly tha assaessor ara not public records aad shall not be open
to puulic inspection (except as provided in subdivisioas (D)
and (c)}) ke contends first that disclosure to tha county
»lanning director does not constitute "Sublic iaspection®
within the meaning of Section 4028(a). r. Frank cites
rarzott v. Royers (1380) 103 Cal. App. 33 377 in support of
Lis contantion.

In Parrott, the court held that diaclosure of city
records by a city official to another official of the city
("citizens' assistant®) was not "public disclosure® proscribed
oy tae Public Recorda Act since the “"citizens' assistant”®
vas coanducting an investication authorized by the city charter
for purposes of reporting or comsanting to the city council
upon the functioning cof city goverament., By "parity of
reasoning®, Mr. Prank concludaes that disclosurs of the
assassor's confidantial records to the planning director in
this case is rot proaibiced by Section 10d(a) because such a
alsclosure is not a "public inspection® within the izeaning
of that secticn.
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As indicated by copies cf corraspondence frowm the
legal staff previously forwarded to you, it has beea Gur
coaition that disclosure of confidential racords to anyons,
i“cluu;ng govarnment officials, not listed in Section 4o3(c)
is prch;bztad undar Section 408(a). Thus, at leaast by
inference, we have consistantly taken the view that disclosure
to any governmeat official asounts to ®public :.nsgecti,on

within the meaning of Section 488(a). Cur position is sm;:}gox:ted.”~

not ocnly by the language of Section 408 itsaelf, but also by
State Board of Equalization v. Watson, 63 Cal. 2d 307, whersin
the Callfornia Supr@me Court statad at page 312:

“There is no doubt tiat mambers of the
ganeral public have no right of access
to such recordés; but saction 408, waich
50 provides, contains an explicit
exception...Subdivision (¢} of that
section, added by the 1965 property tax
reform lagislatioan...commands that 'The
a3se880r shall disclose information,
furnish abatracts or permit access o
all records in his cffica’ to certain
naned governmental agencles,...By such
arancments the Legislature manifes
a clear Intent to dery local assessors
tiair formmr power of uzthhalalng records
£xem gpvatnzental @g_pcx s having an
intarest in insvecting tnem.” (Empnasis
adged. )

From the foragoing, it appears that the Legislature
inteaded that any disclosurs to a governmental agsncy or
official was a "public inspection” under Section 408 and thus
proiiibited. Were that not its intent, there would have been
little purpose in adding subdivision (c) to Section 408.
¥orsover, since Section 408 was not before the court in Parrxott,
the declsion ia that case is of little :elavanca, if any, to
the issuwe ino this case. Accordingly, in my op;n;on. disclosure
€0 tha planning director of records in the assesgsor's cffice
not required by law to be kapt or prepared by the assessor
would amount to a "public lnspection” within the meaning of
Saction 403{(a). Since the plaaning director is not listed
a3 a governceantal official to whom the assessor “shall
disclosze informaticon, etc.” under Saction 498(c), such
disclosurs is prohibited.
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Mr. Traakx furtber argues trat tie planning agency's
suzearvisory and regulatory c¢uties over land use and planning
in tha county are comparaple to the Board of Dqualization's
statewida supervisory cuties in the field of property taxation
aad tnat the planaing agency is therafore eatitled ta accaess
to tie assessor‘s confidential records juat as the Bcard waas
in State Board of tcualization v. Watson, supra. 7This argument
ignoras tha iact that when wWatsol was cecided, the Board was
iisted in Section 408(c) as one to whom *{t}he assessor shall _
disclose informatiosn...or permit accass to all records in his
office...." As indicated above, neither the planning director
neoxr the planning department is included in Section 403 (<)
eithar expressly or by implicaticn and Mr. Frank does not
coatend otherwise. .

In short, I respectfully disagree with M¥r. Prank's
coaclusion that thae planning director is entitled to access
to the ilnformation he zeeks.

raclosed for your inforsmation ars coples of additional
corraspondence consiztant with our position as incdicated above.

Very truly yours,

Eric P. Eizenlauver
Tax Counsel
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pe:  My. Gordonm P. Adeiman
#r. Ropert H. GCustafson
Mr. Verne ¥Walton
Legal Section





